
 

   

       

 

 
 

         

     
   

    

 

  

 

                     

                     

                    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

     

        

    

 

 
 
           

 
              

                  
        

 
 

 
 

 

         

     

   
   

 

  

 

         

 

           

Vernon, Amanda 

From: Lawson  Dave 

Sent: 08 June 2018 07:36 

To: Saunders  Steffan; Vernon  Amanda; Rich  Martin; Genway  Tom 

Subject: Bramcote LWS 

fyi 

From: Notts  iological & Geological Records Centre [mailto:N GRCG@nottinghamcity.gov.uk] 

S nt: 07 June 2018 13:52 
To: Lawson, Dave 
Subj ct: RE: LWS Layers 

Dear Dave  

The site was visited on Monday. It will qualify for Neutral grassland with 15 qualifying species as mapped to the land 

parcel. However it is noted that the qualifying interest is rather restricted to an area in the South West corner close 

to Coventry Lane with the majority of the site dominated by tall grasses and occasional scrub with few herbs. 

Regards 

Rob 

From: Lawson Dave <Dave.Lawson@broxtowe.gov.uk> 

S nt: 29 May 2018 08:04 

To: Notts Biological & Geological Records Centre <NBGRCG@nottinghamcity.gov.uk> 

Subj ct: RE: LWS Layers 

Rob, 

I just wondered whether there’s any news on the Bramcote site? 

Our head of department, Steffan Saunders, is in ongoing discussions with the county council 
about the wider potential development site, so it would be helpful to everyone if we could be clear 
about the situation as soon as reasonably possible. 

Thanks. 

Dave. 

From: Notts  iological & Geological Records Centre [mailto:N GRCG@nottinghamcity.gov.uk] 

S nt: 04 April 2018 15:11 
To: Lawson, Dave 
Subj ct: LWS Layers 

Dear Dave  

Please find updated LWS layers. Loss/gain figures to follow. 

Haven’t forgotten about the site at Bramcote. Will visit when possible. 
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Regards 

Rob 

Rob Johnson 

Nottinghamshire Biological & Geological Records Centre  

Communities Courtyard  

Wollaton Park  

Nottingham 

NG8 2AD 

Telephone: 0115 8762192 

E-mail: nbgrcg@nottinghamcity.gov.uk 

This email is security checked and subject to the disclaimer on web-page: 

http://www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk/privacy-statement This message has been scanned by Exchange Online 

Protection. 

DISCLAIMER: 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it 

is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and 

that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. 

If you have received this email in error please contact the IT Service Desk at Broxtowe Borough Council on 

ITServiceDesk@broxtowe.gov.uk or telephone 0115 917 3194. 

Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under current legislation, the contents may be 

monitored and will be retained. The contents of the email may have to be disclosed in response to a request. 

This disclaimer confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 

This email is security checked and subject to the disclaimer on web-page: 

http://www.nottinghamcity.gov.uk/privacy-statement This message has been scanned by Exchange Online 

Protection. 
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